Subject: Meeting with ClIr Lib Peck re Garden Bridge
Location: Room 8.3, City Hall

Start: Tue 20/10/2015 13:00

End: Tue 20/10/2015 14:00

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Meeting organizer

Organizer: Edward Lister

Required Attendees: ‘IpecM;F Richard de Cani (MD Planning);
Fiona Fletcher-Smith; Richard Blakeway

Categories: External Guests



From: I

Sent: 07 October 2015 10:41

To: 'Hill Rhiannon'

Cc: Andrew J. Brown; Fiona Fleicher-Smith; Richard de Cani (MD Planning)

Subject: RE: Meeting / discussion between Ed Lister and ClIr Lib Peck - Lambeth re. Garden
Bridge

Yes, am in the process of finding a time for the meeting.

From: Hill Rhiannon
Sent: 06 October 2015 18:05

Cc: rew J. Brown; Fiona Fletcher-Smith; Richard de Cani (MD Planning)

Subject: Meeting / discussion between Ed Lister and Cilr Lib Peck - Lambeth re. Garden Bridge

Hello-

| hope you're well.
Following on from the Mayor’s letter and Ed’s conversation with Clir Lib Peck on Friday 25 September about the
Garden Bridge (in the margins of the Nine Elms Strategy Board meeting) has a further phone call or meeting been

arranged to discuss Lambeth’s position?

Richard (de Cani) mentioned that Ed wanted Lib to come back to him within a week but we're not aware that
they’ve spoken yet.

Please can you let us know what the latest is and if there is anything we can do to help move this along.
Thanks

Rhiannon

Rhiannon Hill

Senior Executive Adviser - Planning
Transport for London
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Sent: clober :08

To: De Cani Richard (CORP); Fiona Fletcher-Smith
Subject: FW: Tuesday's meeting

FY| attendees tomorrow.

rror: I - =<' Of Pk o I
Sent: 19 October 2015 13:34

To:
Subject: RE: Tuesday's meeting

H
Sorry for the delay in replying - it should be the Leader and Sean Harriss, the CEO.

PA to Councillor Lib Peck, Leader of Lambeth Council
The Leader's Office
Corporate Affairs

Website: http://www.lambeth.gov.uk

From: I

Sent: 15 October 2015 12:01
To:
Subject: Tuesday's meeting

Are you able to confirm attendees for the meeting at 1.00 pm on Tuesday 20" October?

Regards

Executive PA to Chief of Staff/
Deputy Mavor, Policy & Planning
Greater London Authority

City Hall

Mare Lendon

SE1 2AA

Sign up for a monthly email from the Mayor of London for the best of the capital delivered to your inbox
http://www.london.gov.uk/mavormail






